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-----Original Message-----
From: Pam Smith [mailto:administrator@southbethany.org] 
Sent: Friday, November 02, 2012 4:13 PM
Subject: FYI - Weather Briefing from the National Weather Service Forecast
Office in Mount Holly, NJ - 100 PM Fri Nov 2 2012
 
From: Joseph Thomas 
Sent: Friday, November 02, 2012 1:41 PM
Subject: Weather Briefing from the National Weather Service Forecast Office
in Mount Holly, NJ - 100 PM Fri Nov 2 2012
 
 To our emergency management and other key partners:
 
 There is the threat of a moderate nor'easter affecting the region during
the middle of next week.  This storm will bring the potential for both
rainfall & snowfall, gale force winds particularly near coastal sections,
and minor to moderate coastal flooding. We realize that many people are
still working to recover from the impacts of Coastal Storm Sandy  and we are
providing this information for planning purposes and to promote situational
awareness.  
 
 We continue to have significant Internet access issues, and unfortunately,
are unable to post this briefing package for download.  Please be aggressive
in forwarding this email to any and all interested parities.  
 
 The executive summary of the briefing package is included below.  If you
have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
 
 
Gary Szatkowski
 
National Weather Service - Mt. Holly NJ
 
Twitter @GarySzatkowski
 
 
 
.A coastal nor'easter will threaten the region in the November 7th-8th
timeframe. 
 
. Gale force wind gusts (40-50 mph) are possible during this storm. 
 
. Minor to moderate coastal flooding is possible during this storm; the high
tide of most concern is the one around midday Wednesday, November 7th. 
 
. Normal high tides are relatively low in this time frame, as we are between
the full & new moon. 
 
. There may be moderate wave action during the strongest part of the storm
 
. This nor'easter will have greater impact than usual because of the serious
impacts from Coastal Storm Sandy. 
 
 
 
. Next briefing package will be issued by 400 PM on Sunday, November 4th.
 
. We continue to have serious Internet infrastructure issues and our regular
web site is still unavailable.  Recommend  you use weather.gov and type in
your specific city,state or zipcode location to access the detailed forecast
for your location.   If you go to weather.gov/phi you will get accessed to a
website which has a more limited amount of information.
 
 
 
[bookmark: _GoBack]
image1.png




